
Page 1 of 1 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Derrill McAteer [Derrill@hoganlawfirm.cOm] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: John Wharton; Amy Palmer 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Service of The City of Brooksvilles Answers to (00203461).PDF 

Wednesday, April 07,2010 5:15 PM 

Filing in 090478-WS Brooksville's Responses to SkyLand's lnterrrogatories 

The attached is filed in matter 090478-WS: 
Filed By: Derrill L. McAteer, Esq. 

The Hogan Law Firm 
20 South Broad Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
derrill@,ho~anlawfinn.com 

Filed on behalf of the City of Brooksville. 
9 pages consisting of a Notice of Service and Brooksville's Responses to SkyLand's Interrogatories. 

4/8/20 10 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND 
UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE AWATER 
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN HERNANDO 
AND PASCO COUNTIES, FLORIDA 

I 

Case No.:090478-WS 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE’S ANSWERS TO SKYLAND UTILITIES, 

LLC’S REQUEST FOR FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES 

COMES NOW, the City of Brooksville, an incorporated municipality located 
within the boundaries of Hernando County, Florida (“City”), hereby gives notice of its 
service of The City of Brooksvilles Answers to Skyland Utilities, LLC’s Request for 
First Set of Interrogatories. 

Respectfully Submitted this 2 day of April, 2010, by 

The Hogan Law Firm 
Attorney for the City of Brooksville 
20 South Broad Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
Phone (352) 799-8423 
Fax: (352) 799-8294 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sent to the 
following this z d a y  of April, 2010, by electronic filing (to the Clerk of the PSC) and 
U S .  Mail to all others listed below. 

Derrill Lee McAteer 

Joseph D. Richards 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County 
7530 Little Road Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

(00203361) 

John L Wharton, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley,LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 



Director, Division of Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Caroline Klancke 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Michael Milton, Esq. 
Dean, Mead, Minton and Zwerner 
1903 South 25" Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, FL 34947 

Ronald Edwards, Manager 
Slyland Utilities, LLC 
660 Beachland Boulevard, Suite 301 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 

J.R. Kelley, Public Counsel 
Office of the Public Counsel 
1 1  1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FJ, 32399 

Garth Coller 
Hernando County Attorney 
20 N. Main Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 
County Attorney 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 

(00203361) 


